6:435

6:50

7:20

7:30

7:30

U B LS

7:45

7:50

8:00

8:05

8:10

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Tuesday, December 19, 2017—6:45 p.m.

McKune Room
AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — November 21, 2017
Approval of the November Operational Checks
Approval of November Financial Reports

Director’s Report & Friends Report

Strategic Plan Report

Public Comment
Presentations: None

Action Items

Donations

2018 Calendar of Operations and Holidays

2018 Board Meeting Calendar

Capital Improvement Fund Commitment

2017 to 2018 Budget Adjustments (Passed out at meeting)

Discussion Items

. 2018 Board Officers

2018 Board Committees
Director’s Annual Review

Reports

Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Fundraising Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment

Lori
Lori
Lori
Lori
Lori/Linda

Susan
Susan
T



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input™ at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

» You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

* You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, November 21, 2017 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: Charlie Taylor, Susan Lackey, Jerry Wilczynski, Jan Carr,
Elizabeth Sensoli, & Anne Merkel.

Trustees Absent: TJ Helfferich

Staff: Director Lori Coryell, Assistant Director Linda Ballard, Terri Lancaster, Patty
Roberts, Melanie Bell, Ron Andrews, Keegan Sulecki, & Chris Berggren.

Guests: Lynn Fox, Mary Budzinski, Sara Hammig, John Gourlay, Kathie Gourlay, Angie
Venegas, & Amy Zoran.

Welcome and Call to Order
C. Taylor called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Charlie made an opening suggestion to move the Public Comment portion of the
meeting to the beginning, as it was clear there were individuals who had come
specifically to participate in Public Comment. The MOTION was picked up by S. Lackey,
SECONDED by E. Sensoli. All Ayes: 6-0

Public Comment:

Lynn Fox, a former Board Member and Chelsea resident, read a prepared statement
encouraging the Board to maintain the equal access to information that is currently
available, despite the recent incident involving a patron. She cited the “right to receive
information” under the First Amendment.

Sara Hammig, a Lima Township resident, asked that the library impose a lifetime ban
on the patron in question.

John Gourlay, a former Board Member and Chelsea resident, stated that he believed
the library had handled the incident exactly the right way.

Sara Hammig's daughter, a Lima Township resident, asked that the library impose a
lifetime ban on the patron.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the agenda as

already amended with the Public Comment moved to the beginning. Discussion: None
Ali Ayes: 6-0




Compulsory Segments:
Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by J. Wilczynski, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve the minutes of
the October 17, 2017 Board Meeting. Discussion: There was some discussion about
changing some wording that had come from the attorney, but, upon further review, Jan
Carr and Chris Berggren believed that wording was clear and stated in that manner for
a reason.

All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the minutes of the
November 6, 2017 Board Meeting. Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve the Closed Session
minutes of the November 6, 2017 Board Meeting. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by J. Wilczynski, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for October, 2017. Discussion; None All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to accept Financial Reports for
October, 2017. Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

Director's Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

¢ Lori shared that the library is currently reviewing 4 policies:
1. Patron Behavior/Rules of Conduct Policy



2. Right of Appeal Policy

3. Library Violations Enforcement Policy

4. Internet Access and Public Computing User Policy

All guest passes, regardless of age, are filtered.

New language for computer and WiFi sign-in agreements, regarding use and

user/library laws. This new language was distributed.

Friend of the Year: Michele Mullins

Volunteer of the Year: Jessie Kussurelis

The Volunteer Appreciation Party is Dec. 2 at 5:30 in the McKune Room

Online donations: Over the past week we've had five donations of $100 or more

come through via our PayPal donation system. All of these donations were in

memory of Robert Kush.

¢ Acknowledged Keegan for the wonderful head-wrapping exhibit on display in the
lobby.

« Showed the board the new winter newsletter and thanked Patty for her efforts.
Anne Merkel, likewise, complimented the publication.

Friends Report Update:

There was a Friends meeting on Nov. 16.
Gary Zenz will serve as president for 2018. Other officers are still being sorted.
The Friends Annual Meeting is scheduled for Jan. 27 at 10:30 in the McKune
Room and there will be a drawing for a Kindle for new members.

e The Friends’ Tea Party was well attended and netted three new members. The
Stan Staffeld dedication was that same afternoon.

Strategic Plan Update:

o Loriread through the highlights from her monthly Strategic Plan report.
¢ Jerry requested that twice a year, a 5-year comparison be included.

Other Reports Notes:

Charlie brought up several proposed pieces of broadband legislation and asked Mel to
explain them to the Board.



Mel shared that a state senator had introduced legislation that would negatively affect
community broadband initiatives. The senator withdrew the legislation after criticism, but
plans to reintroduce it with several changes. Also, Donna Lasinski is preparing to
introduce legislation in 2018 that would assist with creating special municipal
broadband.

Charlie suggested that the Board should compose a letter supporting municipal internet,
as well as millages that support it. The Board agreed to craft a letter by Dec. 15, as that
support will help Sen. Lasinski to get co-sponsors for the bill.

Presentations: None

Action ltem #1: Donations

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve and acknowledge the
presented 2017 October donations of $11,090.

Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

Discussion Item #1: 2018 Calendar of Operations

Discussion ltem #2: 2018 Board Meeting Calendar

Discussion ltem #3: 2017 to 2018 Budget Adjustments
Jan asked why some lines were moving to other lines for next year?

Discussion Item #4: Capital Improvement Fund Commitment
Mary Budzinski explained why we do this. The fund got down to $16,000 at one point,
so the Board established a commitment balance of $100,000 to start the year.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —



Finance Committee — Minutes in packet
Personnel Committee — Minutes in packet
Nominating Committee —

Fundraising Committee —

Public and Board Comment:

John Gourlay shared his support and appreciation that the Board is so supportive of
community broadband.

Anne Merkel thanked everyone for coming.

Other ltems:

Adjourn:
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to adjourn the meeting at 7:38
p.m.

All Ayes: 6-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date






FINANCE
REPORTS







| afieg

81°0ZE 8¥%23yD oup un vIEVPZO6L 210znent
Z5'511 saliddng aoyQ snoaue|jadsiy SUONNOS IUPO Hews 629607 2102160/ 1
mcozw._on_o |ejauas) . goZ el
se|iddng . 222

ter'zzL'es sasuadxy puuosiad - L0 [BI0L
91z slyeusg xa|4 - 00E LOZ (€10t
180k {IH2?a? vD) andeg LL0ZYZLINd 2102MvENL
lg oL {IH 210 2 v2) a1 dag 102041 0ud L10Z/0LLL
sjyauag xald - 00L'10L
¥Z'19€'S V2Id - 002 10L (B10L
ZLya9'e YIAOSWS VOIS LL0ZF2IiYd 2Lozvertl
FAN YL ¥4 eI ELERAE 102041 1Yd 210210LLL
VoId - 002°10L
86°20L'C Buiyojely Juawamsy VIOY - L1 LOL [BI0L
6Y1SE'L SNIHOLYIN ¥ LOb 2102¥Z11ud 210ZIvelL
6v'15¢'L ONIHOLYW ¥ 1Ob 2102011 14d 210ZI0L/LL
Bupyajew uawaipey v1.0y - SL1°10L
000 suonquUu0D-luswainey - gl 1 10L [e10L
ca62L'e- df %¥2Id LINJWIHIL3Y L102¥211Yd 2102ZEILL
SR'6ZL'E Hd L102/¥2iL) leoueuld Sy 1SHAZL0Z9011 LI0ZIEILL
[T AR dN XIld LININ3YIL3Y 2102011 L ed ZL0ZI0LILL
GR'6ZL'C ud LLOZ/OLLL [eoueud smsly  1SHAZLOZEZOL 2102160711
SUORNQUIUSD-IUBWAINDY - 011 LOL
£8°620'02 sabep - 001102 [B10L
£8'6,0'0L 1UY0 - sebepn - 0017 10L 1B10L
£2°680'GE SADYM 210Z¥2i1Hd Z102veiLL
Ol'¥66'VE SADYM 2102014 14d 2102/0LILL
Jano - sabepa - 0DL'LOL
000 dn yoid Juawamay - 01104 [e10)
16266 |- INIW3NILTY 210Z¥2L18d ZLOZIVEILL
16°256'L Hd Ll0Zivzin [euewd sNIBlY  1SHJZL0Z90L1 L10ZIEILL
162561~ ANIWIHILIY 21020L1 1Hd ZL0ZI0LILL
16256t Hd L10Z/04/L) lefoueuld saly  1SHdLLOZEZOL 21021607111

dn y2)d Juswiaipay - OZ1'L0L
sebepp - 001°10L
sasuadxg |puuosiad - LOL

unowy pied owa aweN wnp sjeq

LL0Z Jaqwanon
jeaoaddy pieog 10} SHI9YD JO ISIT LuL0R)
Aieuqi jJo13s1q eBs|aY)



Z ebegq

LE'E0L |eJauag soueuIURY - 0E8'LZL [BI0L
000 5%007 S83aS UolRUWIOJU| Aaday ¥ 1390 LZBO} 2V0EI60MLL
L'E Annd llep SIEMpIEH 30y S2HET JealD) $G1L/5025 L102160/1 L
0005 $3007 587085 UOlBULIOJ) Aaxey ¥»o13%d 91801 2102160711
£2°01- MInd lep wmey AANEMpIEH 30y SBHET JRAIS) ¥sliLges 210Z/80/L1
€201 fund nlepa SIEMPIEH 80Y SAYET JealD) ¥51/5025 L10Z180/LL
|elausg adueudUIBK - DEBLZL
eJueuauiBl - 008'2ZL
260~ abeysod - 002'L2L (1BYOL
260 abejsod Gunelsadp-ebeysog - 0z2 222 18101
260~ sydiaoay o 2102/90/11
abejsog Gupeledp-abeysod - 0ZL 222
afieisod - 00L'LTL
25'€L) Buives|d - 005°LZL 1eJ0L
86°60) sbny Buiweals - 0£g° 222 IRIOL
665 210224710 sBny o0g-uonesodio) seym) 28IEE100E Lznznt
6615 210Z/€0/11 shny ooc-uonesodiod seiung ZLibZIo0e LL0Z/BOILL
sbBny Bujuee|D - 0£5°2Z2
9562 sayddng Buueal - 0Ze Lz 1BIGL
: TR deog 00¢-uonesodiog sejut) ZRZECLO0E L10ZNEN L
.1 deog 00g-uoneiodiol) sejuD ZLLPZL00E 2102160111
so)ddng Bujuea)d - 0Z6'LZL
96'cE sjonpoid Jaded Buiuea)d - QL6 °L2L 1B10L
86°EE iI0y PIeH |amo} SUONNOS 22O HBWS 9c£869r L1022
sjanpoud saded Bujues|n - gLs'2zL
Buyuea) - 005222
£8°G6¥ Buissasoid |eusie - 00E' 2L (BI04
£8°G6¥ Jayi0 Buissasord e - OEE2ZL [B101
¥6°25% sjageq QAQ / QD 's1eao) oadey “au] 09Waq ZECEYZO 2402160711
68°2E s1a%20d Q9 sayddng Alesqr ‘09 pegolg ixrag: 4 2102160711
B8I0 m:_mmeuo._n_ ey - oee’LZL
Buissesoid |epdjelN - 005222
GOEES suonessdp [e18URD) - 00T LZL IBI0L
6626 saiddng anyQ snoaue(EIsIN SUCHNOS 3O HEWS 9cg69y L1021
unowy pled owWway awep wnpy ajeg
ZLOZ J3qQWaA0N
jeaoiddy pieog 1o} s¥23Y9) JO ISIT Lt

Areaqi 3ou3siq eos|ayd



¢ abed

SLEh saag Bunjueg - 00F108 |ElOL
69El 5934 |ed Aed - 09E'(108 IBIOL
0L'Sh 5834 uojeuo( [edied 2I0ZILM LY
6860 sluejsy - Gunse] |edAed LL0ZILLLL
oo'e- aluejaly - Bunsay (edhey L1022
saad |ed Aed - 09E°108
v8'5G 210 934 pIED WPAID - 0SE°LOR IRIOL
¥8'cs 884 09 L10Z J2Q0R0 21020123409 2102/90/14
LD 834 PIED NPRID - 05€° 108
0004 5894 Juswisany| - G1€°108 [BI01
oot $89) JUBUNSIAUL LWOZLLANI LLOZIOENLL
884 JUBunSaAl] - §LE°L08
it ) §334 jueg - 01£108 (elol
oz vl sfizeys aowmiesg LIOZI0E/LL
sae:jueg - 01£°108
sead Bupjueg - 0oe°109
00°000'L 532|185 |etoueuld - Z¥0'108 (ejoL
00°000'L Buyng sunsopasiq jlenuuy wawabeuep [eouey|d oNand 8ra1z LI0Z/LE/HL
S82JAL0S |ejoueUld - 2¢0°L0S
#0022 sa31Meg foiked - L¥0 108 [BI0L
¥0'0Z2 1240)30 £10Z L lioshed £0S¥9002 ZLoznent
s83|M8S [|asfed - L)' 108
00°002 1adaapiood - 0¥0L08 IBIOL
00°0S€ Gunng £10z JoqwanoN z/1 §2JBID0SSY 7 HSuIZPNg zzLL0Z 210212/ L
00'05€ 8 £10Z laquuanoN 2/1 S8JEI0SSY 7 Hisuizpng 12LL02 21026011
Jedeayood - 0¥0°1L08
00°0v9'E Aawony - 0L0°108 |BlOL,
00°00E'C sanss| g sjapou) Alelqr] vo jesunod jeba WIS ' SUNOD YIMS J2)S0 SLeFEL 210Z/60/11
00°0rE'L 58NSs| 9 sjuapru) Aieqry uo @sunod |eba YNWS g SUloD YIMS Ia)so- €6L¥TL L10Z/601L 1
Aswiony - 010108
S$33)AIaG |BUDISS3j0Id - LO8
6V°GE'L sayddng - 422 [e10)
(R4 ]1 @oueuSuIe - 008'LZL BIOL
junowy pled owsaw aweN wnp ajeq
L10T 18qUIBAON
Jerolddy pieog 10§ $)29Y9 JO ISIT LMLO7)

Aeaqr 3omysiq easayD



¥ abeg

PLLG AON 102 3uoud (18D 501031 SSBIM UOZUBA, 0ZYZEES6L6 LLOZIE0/ L
auoud |39 s400a413 - 121058
£2°968 auoyds|ag - 0Z1L 0S8 [BI0L
2959¢ 2102/52/LL - 92101 - BISZIEIS yuegAay 1s210Z601L LH0ZNTIL
24k JaquanoN £10Z - 85287 dIOA 100 upa1D sepseN 1sz102Zv20L LLOZI60IL L
SZg1e (raqoyoQ) Bunng £1/52Z/01-2 1192160 121V 1521025201 2L10Zi60/4 L
auoydajal - 0Z1 058
safseyy asue)sig Buo g |20 - 0017058
SUGNEIUNIWONIID) - 058
9p¥SE'S S|ORNUOY) MBS FIUBUSJUIER - £OF [EI10L
02'90p'y adueusjuiely Buippng - 009'€08 (E10L
0069 uoljoadsu) uuey a4 - 054 E08 |BIOL
0069 uonoadsu| uuely [enuuy "ou| swelsAs Ajajes a1 Oyl Zaonl L10Z/60/11
uopdadsu) uuejy 2i1d - 052°€08
0005 yseil - 0Z9'c08 |BI0L
00°05 uonoej0D yses] 2ol eas|ayd jo Ao 9c1el L102I60/1L
yses) - 9Z9'co8
00°008 B2IAIBS MOUS/UMET + 019'E08 (101
00°008 89118 UMET - | 1O'E0R 2101
00008 dnues|) jleq4 diop asueuajMER UOIEIIOSSY £e201 LLognent
ajsjalag umeT - 119608
aojuag mougume - 0L9'C0R
0£°188'2 (epojuer - GOg'E08 (BJOL
S8 0rP'L 210Z/81711-60/1 1 Buiuea)d "ou| Auedwog) Bujues|) volonpoid v I9EL1 210ZNZNL
SEOvY'L 210Zv0/1L1-2Z/01 Buiuea)d 'ou| Auedwiod Buues| uononpold v 6PELL 2102160/11
ledojuer - S09°E08
asueuajuiey Suipyng - 009°¢08
9L4v6 Jadod - 0OM'E0Q (BI0L
92°1%6 JaidoD ouand - L1 '€08 [BlOL
9/°2v6 AON Z10Z 95897 X019 N “jueg ofileq sjapp 69806£¥005 21022
Jaydo) 2q)and - LOL'E08
Jeidog - 00L'E08
SI0BNUOY) 831AI8S BIUBUALBHY - £08
12°€59'S S3IAIAG [BU0ISSJ0Ld - |08 €101
junowy pleg owap awep wnpy ajeq
L10Z J2qWILAON

leroiddy pieog 104 s)29y9 Jo )si
Aieaqi 1o1381Q BOS|IPYD

LULORZ)L



g abed

vreel uonowold weibold esq - 0EF 088 18101

0005 sABPUNG JIUOS - £CL 088 IBI0L

00°0S 8L02/52/20-L /81721 -S10u0eg eas|ayD jo A0 821028121 L10gNeny
sfepung 2juos - ££4°088

. uopowold foid Aesq] (essuag - LEF 088 (BjOL

247 £181S0¢] JEAA 8Y} JO puau- @ 183JUN|OA L102 ) YIol-juld FA 43 14 210211201

00'0S BLOZ/SZ/Z0-L1/BL/Z]-S18UuEY EasjayJ Jo Ao 821028121 L0Enent

uopowo.Ld Goid Lreiqe 1e12UB9 - LEYDBE
uopowold wesBoiy Lesqr - 0Ep 088
uonjowold weiboid - 001088

00082 Buisisaapy - 001088 1B10L

00°00! Buisisapy 2SI - 0217088 lej01

00°00!L uoljnquuoy ajepdn easjayg jueghay 1521026011 Lloznen
Buisypaapy asi - 0Z1'088

00081 Ang BIPSW - 0L 1°088 BIOL

0009 PV LL0Z/SH/LL sauw) ung ayj H-Z6Sk L10zZ/Ler)

0009 PY £102/80/1L sewi] ung 8y H-005¢ L102/Ei

0009 PV LLOZ/SZIOL Sawiy ung ay) H-glcp 210260/ 1

Ang ejpaly - 041°088
Bujspieapy . p01°088
sjepalel (EUOROWOI - (88

298" SUOIENUNWIWIOD3|3] - 058 [BI0L
12°926'9 2JIaS JBWaiu| NL - 00£'058 |eloL
STLIRE S10dSI0H 1AM - | LE'0GE BI0L
IE'9ES sjodsjoH 211/uopui AON £LOZ jpds SE0-¥SE20V1I92 LIOEILEIL)
00'000'E 81/21/11 O1 21781111 Sl0dSioH GZ ElEQ pajwiun Jeak | uojeag spqow LOLI6OLL L102/60/L1
88082 AON /102 siodsjoH Aesq] SSA[3UIAN LOZLIA, OZYZEES6.6 FALTAL A
s10ds)oH IIM - LEE058
96'901'E jowdu| - 0LE'0SE IBI0L
9680l L102/LEMCL - LO/0L @diasg Jaula] yomjeN Areiqry sy L ZIe09 LI10E/LElILL

jewau) - gLE'0S8
2|AIBg JPWIAY| NLL - D0E 058

Ly'are sabieyn soue)sig Guo ¢ (207 - QD1'OSE IBIOL
¥LLS auold (12D sJ0ang - 1Z1°058 1B10L
Junowy pled owap aweN wnp ayeq
L10Z Jaquianop
Jeaocsddy pieog 10} 299 JO ISIT Luo

Aeiqi 31914381Q eas|ayD



g abeyq

speay eas|ayd - L£1'vER
Speay eas|ayd - otl'vag

£5'9.€ sa||ddng unpy - 0Z1 88 IEl0L
ggoe swesboid NPy [BI8UED - OZ| 88 IEIOL
00091 sazud - ifepieIyD yueghay 1821026041 2102121
£5°912 sa)ddng - s19npo.d 023 yueqhay 1821026041 L1022
sweiBoid Jnpy [e15UsD - 9Z) P88
se)ddng 3Inpy - 0Z1'¥88
00'GLE siajeads NPy - 041 'vS8 el0L
0o'sle SIUBAZ INPY (BIBURD) - 51 |'PBE IBI0L
00'ce $Ja}8ag qof JaqLUIBAoN Y sewioyy e SrLlozottl LIOCI N
00'005 weiboud Aeq suesaien L1/ uebiyony asnoH Jausid DUdLIOZLLEL L0260/ 1
00°0S1- wmay ysedeq 1sejbuog jodaq essiayd L10ZI80/1L
SUBA] }INpY |BJBUBS - GLL BB
siayeads ANPY - OL1'PEB8
Bupwwesfosd - pgg
£0°0.9'Z S|euajel [euonowold - 088 [e1oL
% saolaag paseyaingd - 005 088 (BI0L
000551 $80IAIRG |BUQISSSJ0Id - 025058 IBIOL
a sagnag ubisaq aiydeis - 126088 101
00°055't 1ayaismaN Jajuipn-ubisaq man 2102 071 AydesBoroyd ' uisap aane=sd DN ¥eLo L10zNen
sag)aas ubisag ojydels . 125088
$32|AIBS [BUOISS8j0.d - 025088
»a'89 §82|A198 Paseyding |e1auss) - LS 088 [B10L
00°88S 2MIAS JANRYSMAN [|BWIT Jeak | JIBIU0D WEISUaD sueqhay 1821026011 L10Z/LEN L
6662 L10Z AON - Ayjuoy 2015 aqopy yuegiay 1521026011 Liog/iert
G0t 2102711 - dypaqn yueqhay 15210260011 Liog/ert
S32(AI9S paseydingd [elaues) - gL5'088
S3I|AISS pasSeydInd - 00S'088
6L°LBY uoljowo.ld welbold - got'088 IE1I0L
§.'9 ucijowold a21nosay / 82IASS - Ok 088 IB10L
cL'g OWItd 3N0SIY/AIINAS |BIAUSD) - LF 088 [BI0OL
) sbeg fanjeq swoy oy sbey W02 UoZeLWY nzizeo)9o LLozien
OO0l 82JN0S3Y/ad|AIaG |BIBUAE) - L 083
UCIIOWOIA 92IN0SBY | BIIAISS - OPP 088
junowy pied i owayy aweN wny ajeqg

ZL0Z JaquianoN
jeaosddy pieog 104 )29y Jo IsI
Aeiqin Jomsiq eesoyd

Li1L0fetE



2 abeg

95080'2 Bupweifald - g 12101
628 sa|ddng uaal - 0/2'¥88 |ej0L
6Z8L sweiboid |esauag) uaa) - Z/Z'vee |EI0L
GE'8Y aoidg updwng ;) ) | - 5,201 1epei] yueghay 1521026011 L1021
662 a91dg upjdwing 111 - Jabosy yueqhay 1S210260L 1L LLVQTIEIL
swesBoig jesauscy usayl - ZL2'¥88
sa)ddng uesy - 022'v88
oLvl siajeads uaa) - 092'vAE |BIOL
oLivl punog abajjo) uaa) - £9Z'¥88 |1BI0L
062 -fojoe4 (abeg yueqhay 1521026011 210220
00'€2 - Aioyoe |abeg sueqhay 1521026011 210ZN 2L
08911 SJIWO0Y pESY SPIY - BZ21d S0 yueqhay ASZ1026011 LI0ZIELL
punog alies|jog usa) - £oZ'¥88
siajeads usal . 097 ¥88
Fra s sa|ddng yinoA - 022 ¥88 el0L
FAA 4% sweibold Yino4 |eiauas) - 22 veg |R10L
86°91 sayddng u|-4207 - adlag poog UopIto yueghay 1521026011 1021211
St'L8 £1/01 EZZId U)-¥207 - Uy abeye) Hueghay 1521026011 L0212/
v0'95 yojys junoooy weifold 10)1ie] 2 Javeg 291 1£2€£02 2102160711
sweiBold yino, |eseuas « ZZZ'¥E8
sajddng tynoy - 02Z'¥88
26211 s1syeads WINoA - 01Zveg [BI10L
00°00) Aoessyr] Apes - G12'vag [ejol,
oo0s awitAqeg 1z/LL anoer ‘jeanepy 1921021241 LIOZIBO/LL
0005 aunyappo) 0e/Ll epey ‘eapsq 11210Z0€41 L10ZI60N L
foesyn Apeg - 12 veR
6721 sweibold uino, (e1auasy - Z1LZ P8 (Bl10L
6L apse Buligunig e suobeig junoooy weiboud JojAe ] g Jayeg BY1042EE02 LL0ZNZNL
mEﬂ_mohn_ JINoA |Jeasuss) - ZLZ'¢88
siayeadg yIno, - 0LZ° 488
0908 speay easiayDd - 0t ¥eg lejoL
09°0¢€8 speay easiaud - 1E1'vES e10L
00022 syoog speay meuajysepn Aeagry puisig sepeg L0L-2102 ZI0ZIEILL
090kl Buiohawoy wnodoy weiboid so)ie] 2 Jayeg ovZIFZEE02 210260711
junowy pled owaw aweN wny ajeg
LI0Z 18qUaAoN
Jeaosddy pieog Joj s)o9YD JO ISI LML0)

Ateuqin 301381Q ROS|OYD



g abey

6veL u=a1og Jopaslolg woo'uozewy  DWPAISEMKEY LIOZI6OI L
6672 doide dH 104 pI0D Jamod WOI'UOZBWY  DXMZAMSAMAZ 2102/60/4 1
6162 20y |ESIAAKIN Woo'uozZewWwyY  NGMYSIIANLGD L102I60/1 1
1 4 4 £ 22BUNS 3|qRY) Jamod Jualaoepday WO UoZEWNy Asgdaxeoiq Z102I60M L
ssandwiod - 0T 296
aiempieH juswdinbz - 001296
juawdinb3z - 296
10°29 asuadx3) Jo)au ¢ pIROg - 096 [210),
1029 asuadx3 10)031Q - 002’096 IEI0L
oL'sy e)nsuos NL YIM JauuIq - IS UoWLIoD yueghay 1821026014 210212/
16'12 S21aljod Aseiqi-1a)ied SISOl Yum youn uoT ‘(plod d121022201 2102160711
asuadxz 030841 - 00Z'096
@suadx3g Jo0)2a4)q '3 pieoq - 096
0001t sanun - 0Z6 (101
zzZ'Les SEE) auUnyIW - 00Z'0Z6 1210),
zZ'L8s 19q010 2102 Afuau3a 210 1821029011 2102160714
SEQ) BUNMOW - 002°0Z6
S1'691 lapjupdg easiayd Jo AD - 051026 €0t
GL'691 2102-1£-01 0} £102-62-60 8)BAA 7 109|3-BRS[BYD JO AND 1SZ10Z1LE0 210260711
Jepjupds eesiey jo AiD - 051°026
25°p6L'E auj93(3 easEyd Jo A - OEL'0Z6 |e1oL
TSPBL'E L102-LE-01 0} L102-62-60 Jajepn 7 19913-ea519YD J0 AND 1SZ10Z1E0L LLOZIB0/L L
Ju128|3 e8s(aYD Jo 1D - 0EL'0Z6
95251 lamag easjayd Jo AID - OZ1'0Z6 2101
95251 210Z-1€-0} 0} /102-62-60 121ep0 B 10a(3-BaSI9YD JO AID 18/10Z1£01 2102160711
demeg easiaud Jo A1 - 0Z1°0Z6
6522 Jajep Bas|ayD Jo AU - 011026 1BI0L
652 210Z-1€-01 O} £10Z-62-60 lajepn g 108|3-eas18u Jjo AD 1S210Z1€0) 2102160711
Jayep essiou jo Ao - 011026
san)|nn - 0Z6
00°000't 183juN|oA, - GBS [EJOL
00°000'L swesBord - 00L'GB8 1219,
00°000'1 Aued uonernaiddy 1aajun|on Buuajes sfa|sopn 20+003 LLOZNZN L
swesBoid - 001568
leajunjop - 588
junowy pled owey aweN wnp ajeq
2102 J9qUIAON

|eAcuddy pieog 10} S0y JO ISI

Aeigr 3019s1Q BOS|OYD

ZUHLOZL



g abey

¥£'802 Yaun_ aaiag u| yejs - e2zid sar yuegha)] 1521026011 LL0Z/LE1L L
96'S¥ SyIeug g Jsepealg Ayiey ‘1a)yey SILLOZZOL L 2102160711
£5°29 yaeug 1 Isepesg ‘d EpuI ‘pie|eg SIZLOZZOL ) 2102/60/11
a0)AM8s Ul JES - 029°696
Bujuiell Ye1s - D09°696
Se'0LL |19AeLL - 100696 [BI0L
SeoLlL [eABL] €IS - 001 696 jBloL
o0zve sbuneapy sauwoD - pI 696 12101
0z've 2102/60/11 Bunaspy ono N1L uis) ‘1ejsesue] NTLLIOZEOLL 210211201
sBupeayy sspiwwo) - vHL 696
G99y [9ABLL 1)1 - 01 |'696 [BIOL
g9'9r Bugeaw ONSYS uol 1akio]  TUSYSLL0Z9201 LI02Z/60/L |
laael) J033841Q0 - OLL'GO6
I3ABIL HEIS - DOL'696
[oABIL - |0D'GY6
sasuadxg vogeanpg Bunupuos - 695
69°8v2'| Juswdmb3 - /96 L0,
9zzlo'L sainixi4 9 aimuung juawdinb3 - 00g"£96 (BI10L
82086 Jandwog-uou - Juawdinb3 - 0EE"296 IB10L
gzoes SpIEOGaNYA JnBUBEW woa'uozewy 1 4o3Ne6WENE 1102160741
sandwog-uou - yuawdmbg - gEL 296
96'L8 sBuiysiung asedsiave - 1€ 296 12101
8618 Jsjuud Qg 10} Juawe)i4 o Alddng ogg 00-2€810E 210216011
sBuyyspung asedsiayey - pLE 296
saimxi4 g aznjpuing juawdinba . 00£° 296
a9z vEl alemyog wawdinb3 - 00z 296 IEI0L
2622 TOSAN - uoissaauod juabieivl |¥G yueqhay 1521026011 LI0ZILEIL
88'€C uonduasqng |enuuy 40d Hodx3 - swajsis aqopy jueqhay 1521026011 210212/
vzl SOAS JaMag Yeldauly paisoH - BunsoH 10asig - AoN jueghay 1521026011 2102/
0002 s31epdn SMOPUIA-uDY AIYILOW-01d SUUIN 210Z AN yueqhay 1521026011 2102112111
asemyog yuawdinb3 - 00Z°296
L1201 ajempieH Juawdinb3g - goL 296 [B10L
izol ssendwoy - 0Z1 296 IO
66'v0- quiIay Spuly UOZEWY Spusud 2102100111
Junowy pred owsy awenN wny T eeg
L10Z i8quiaacN
Jeroiddy pieog 10) s¥2849D JO 1SIT LuLory

Aieaqi 301381 BOSI9YD



oL abegd

81'cz sQD SN 190 - /8287656 ade] jsampiy £9/8.556 L102nent
59'281 $QO 1SN 190 - 20056556 ade) 1sampIy 20065556 L1022
PN S0 ASHN 120 - £6PITSSE6 ade) 1sampipy £6P92S56 2102160711
00'6¥2Z s MSNN 190 - ZS0E 1556 ade) 1sompIy £S0E1566 L102/60/L1
86°G1- ar - sidievsy 21D L102/90/L1
@o uo SN JINPY - 0ZFZ86
BY'LIB'L SQNS/SIONPoI JIU0N28|T - 0L 286 |BIoL
BY LIS 8LOZ/TO/L L - LLOT/Zf1L ] uonduasqns - Jamalaues ] sueqghay 1SL1026011 210ZN1EN
00'00E'L 21L0Z/08/60 01 21/10/0) Ateigr) Ansasuy 277 15enboug ZT5TLPOL Laznen
sqng/sionpold 9|ua.jaa|s - 0LY'Z86
g UoN - 00P'Z86
£0'220't $400g OIPRY - 001286 IEI0L
sz’ 10l 251 UO $HO0Q YINOA - OPL 286 (BI0L
SZ'Ly 2C6269¥801 071 asnoH wopuey unbuad 266269¥801 2302/6071 1
0522 Z¥1959p801 077 asnoH wopuey uinbuad ZP2999PR01 L102/60¢1L
0s'2e £9BPPabant 077 2snoH wopuey uinfusd £98FP9YROL LL0ZIB0ILL
950 U0 $H00g UINOA - 0¥} 286
87026 as1Q uo syoog INPY - 0Z1'286 IE10L
66'%Y S¥%g OIpNY AON - S00S55S6 adey isampiy 50055656 LLoznein
l6'66 38 0IpNY 190 ~ LOOGSSGE adey 1sompiiy 10055556 LL0znzn
00°0L- an - sidiasay o LILOZI0ZILL
00°SE JUBIE) paung ay) "au| sxo0g papIoddy S8Z11951 L10Z/80/11
66'6E S3E OIPNY 190 - PLOGESEE adey Jsampin ¥LOGESSE LLQZI60/1)
16'66 38 OIPMY 190 - 95051566 ade] jsompiy 9501556 LLOZ/E0/L
58’59 S48 0IPY V0 - ZRZL6YEE ade] 1sampiy Z8ZL6V56 LLOZIGO/LL
66 vE- N - sy o1 2102790/ 1
510 U0 SHOOE HNPY - 0ZL°Z86
sj00g O|PRY - 001286
asuadx3 uopd90o - 286
9z'90Z' asuadx3 |epdeD - 086 €10t
97’902’y gaueUS|UE (ENDED - 00T 546 [BI0L
9z2'902'y UOISIAUOD Q7 £ 352Yd oU| SI|BIN0SSY P SHMEH Hooit L102/60/L1
asueusjuiely |e)des) - 0OZ'SL6
asuadx3 |endes - 086
gg'Zew sosuadxg uojieanp3 Buinuiuo? . 696 |E10L
eelze Buluiel) YBIS - 009'696 1BIOL
£9'L2E 201AI9S Ul JBIS - 029696 IBI0L
unowy pled ocwap aweN wnnN ajeq
LL0E 42QUIBAON
[eAosddy pieog 10) SH23YD 10 ISI] LuLorzy

Aieaq Jo1381Q easjayo



L1 9Beg

EV'E0Z ud 86ie7 NPy - 014286 €101
00+ TYSBIZEEDZ uud abieq unpy-soifeL @ soxeg Zv5e92££02 LozneLL
£Y'6YL £121¥ZEEOZ luug abiieq ynpy-10jkey 3 1axeg ELZIPZEE0Z L10Z160/1 4
uld abie ynpy - 012'286
UK INPY - 504286
Wud - 002°286
00'092'€ WL UON - 00F'286 12101
96'v8- saweGoapiA - 06¥'Z86 |eJ0L
00'0¢ SWED 03pIA - dojSIWED yueghay 15.102601) L1OZNENL
86'pLL- an - sidisoay 1D LLOZIB0/LL
saweBoap)p - 06286
09'882 aAQ 03PIA Yino, - 08Y'Z86 [EleL
6611 SOAQ Wawadeday YINeA - $00SS556 adey 153MpIN 0055556 Ligznen
v9°202 SOAQ YINOA - BESYSE56 adey )sampiy BEGPSSSE LL0ZNLENL
16'89 SAAQ YINOA - SSOELGGE adey )sampIN GSOE1SS6 LLOZ160/LL
aAd O8PtA LINCA - 08Y'ZB6
L6'¥5 uoltd-UON QAQ - 041286 IBI0L
L6'V5 SAAQ N 190 - 5625256 ade L 153MpIN 5625256 L10Z/60/41
UORD4-UON QAQ - 04¥'286
96'€9 SAAQ Ae@ AN - 19%'286 IBI0L
86'€9 SQAQ 70 - 650€1556 ade L 1SampIN 6S0E 1556 L10ZIBO/LL
saag feg Hon - 1992856
81'8.5 aimead GAQ - 09% 286 IBI0L
L6'ES SAAQ 1824 190 - 88182556 ade] 1sampiy 8884656 2102112/
96'8¢ SAAQ 1884 190 - 96/85956 ade| jsampiiy 96.85556 210211211
€186t SQAQ 1eed 190 - £0055656 ade] )sempliy £0055556 L1022
6671 SAAQ 1824 190 - 9105E556 ade| jsempiiy 9LOGESSE L1022
66'6€ SQAQ Jead 1dag - ELOSESSE ade i1sampiiy £L0SESSE LI0ZN2NL
AN A4 SQAQ 184 190 - 0SLELGS6 ade 1sampIiy 0S1ELSS6 2102160711
ainjead QAQ - 09286
5285 Q2 2SN YINOA - 05286 |B10L
pLE) 06610999 uawulepaju3-iojie B Jaxeg 06610098 L10ZNTILL
vz 0z 090¥69Y9E uawuieuau3-iojie L g Javeq 090¥69Y98 L10Z/60/1L
L1y 0L¥ES0r98 JawueysuI-iojde L g 1aveg 0L¥ESOYOE £102/60/11
a9 SN Yino, - 05¥'Z86
2098y QO uo SN INPY - OZt'Z86 IBIOL
unowy pled owapy atuep wn ajeg
LL0Z JaquanoN
jeaosddy paeog 10} s)o2y9 40 18I LuLorz

Aieaqi 3014381Q BOSIOYD



Z) eBed

£6'281'L fuld - 002286 [B10L
(A RE-N jud UinoA - SGL°CB6 IEJ0L
eI |BJAUID) Juld YinoA - 0947286 IRIoL
§6°.€ ¥ZZT9BCLEOT pajaqe|un-Joide] g Jaxeq ¥ZZ98CEEDT Liog/ert
0L'68 PBLEOZEE0T uciial} uaa~JojAe L R Jayeg PRLEICEEQZ Liog/ertt
EEPEL 2¢2S682EE0e S|ED SINDA OJNYy-1014B | 2 J12)EQ 2ZS682EE02 L10Z/LelLb
9zZ'66¢ 81168CLEDT WnoA-10e ) 2 19)eq 81 1682EE0C LIOE/LENL
28 0r! §.9082EE0C Wyno-10j4e] 3 I3xeq 5/9082E€02 LIOE/LENL
A 4 5 syoog “auy Buysygnd yeroolpny [44 43 LIOZ/LEN L
68'LL" an - sidiasey ang A102/02111
FA VA €9565CEE0C pataqejun-iojiel g Jajeg C95652EE02 LIOZ/60/LL
86°E0L L66152E€0C pajaqe|un-I0j4EL 7 19%E] L66152EE0E LLOEfB0It)
FA AN SLGPGEEEDNS uoyol4 uss ) -i0jAe ] g 19)eg SLSPGEEEDT L102/60/11
L1°26E | L6SZEEEDE uojjoid vea-rojie] g 1ayeg L 16SECEE0T LLOZ/GOILL
£9'65 SkPSSEEE0Z Sieg sinoy, oiny-1o0jie] g Jayeg g TAR R A L10Z/60/1 1
9L'96 {32 [ FANARNI 4 Sjed) SINOA OINy-10j4e | '@ 18xeg £9yZeZeene L102/60/1)
Lp'op 969¥SZee0e UInoA-10jAe | 3 J8)eg 959peZeE0L LLOZI60ILL
cL'501L B8525E2EE02 uinoA-10jie | g Ja)eEQ 8GZSEZEEDE LLOE/60/L L
so'oz e TALTAARN1 T4 UInoA-10jAE | 3 J8)EQ L TAATAAR A A Z10c/eoin 1L
149 43 8082Z2EL0T yinoA-oifey g Jaxeg 80BCZZEL0E FAR A Y
1680t~ an - sidiaoay on) 2102/90/11
|eJauag) JUld noA - 09.L°Z86
Whd YyInoA . 552°286
19'LLS'S ulid YnpY - G0.L°286 IBI0L
52'961 saidog yoog s(dningy - b/ 286 IE101L
E9'6¥ G1888ZEE0E sajdnny NPy $}00g Jojie L B Jaeg 5.8882EL0Z Liozgrent
L0'6F PLEQIZEEDT saidnin UNpY syoog JoJABL g 18eq FIESICEEDE L10¢/Leil
59°.6 0964 ¥ZEE0E sajdninw npy syoog Jojde g Jeyeg 0961¥2EE02 L10Z/60/1L
saidoD yoogq adpINW - OrL'286
E6'LLL'S [eJSU39 JURd UNPY - 02.°286 [B101
£9'8k9 LS068ZEE0Z Inpy-101Ae | g 193eQ LS0682eL02 LIOC/LENY
60°09¢ 200182eede Unpy-10jAe ), 9 1axeg L00192E€02 LLOZ/EN
L#'928 968€L2EE0Z lInpy-1ojfe ) g 19)eg 968EL2EE02 LLazneni
e6'scl- Qar - sydeday 211D L102/02/1Y
€E06¢ ¥19092E€02 Inpy-iojie] g s9xE] ¥18092EE0Z L102I60/14
648251 2l1505geene Inpy-1ofe ] ¢ sexeg clL5052ee0e L102/60/11
¥8'615 9G68ECEE0T Inpy-10AE L '§ 19%EG 9G568€2EE0L LLOZ/60/1L1
81°85E £9.222EE0¢ Inpy-1014E L '3 19%EQ £9.2228€02 L0260 L
erors 6G.2ZL2EE0C Inpy-10ie | 'g Jayeg 65421CEE02 L1020 1
G8'08- an - sidvaay an) L10Z/9014 |
|e1auag) JuUd JIRPY - 0ZTL'Z86
.uﬂ_.._JoE< pled owsap awey wnpn ejeq
LL0Z 419QBAON
jeaoiddy pieog Joj s)29y9) JO ISIT] LU0

Aieiqi7 3omsig eas|ayd



¢ abey

90°55.'5Z1L

V1oL
0060S'LL esuadx3 uonoalioD - 286 JE10).
— JUBWEILEYLZ UOKJRY|0D - 008’286 [E10L
poee JUBWSOUEYU UNPY - 018'Z86 IBI0L
il 9606€Z£E0Z 199y SouBYU3 NPy-I0IKEL P JaNeR 9606EZEEOZ L102/60/11
1962 66581ZES0T 190y Baueyu3 Inpy-I0jAEL P JoNER 6658 +ZEE0Z 1102160714

JuswWedURYUI UNPY - 0L9'Z86
juawasueyul uondIes - 00B°Z86
junowy pied owap aweN wnp ajeq
LL0Z 48qUIBAON

jeacaddy pieog 10} )29y JO ISIT

Aseiqi Jo1381Qq eOS|AYDH

ZULOEL






b jo 3 abed

%00 6S0°ISZ D 650152 92100 1) (cob'2r) (sea’tZ) {LELwii) (aZo'zvl) (59tzch) (Zot'sy) (cer'ced) (ec6'zzi) 188065 Lil'ivi awoau| 12N
%0 (se0'09)  SE009 0 0 0 [1] 0 [ [ 0 0 0 [i] o WooU| J3YI0 19N
%0 seo'os  {sc0'09) 0 [ o 0 o o 0 0 0 0 [i} o asuadxg Jaho 1e10L
%0 geg'2r  {seszy 0 o 0 0 a o [i] 0 1} 0 [i o pung [e19Ua9 waouy ALRY - 520°666
%0 {oo0's) 0o0's i} o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 ung ansasay jeydes o) Jojsuedl - Z00'666
%0 oos'zz  {oos'zz) o o o 0 (] 0 o 0 ] ] ] ] weawasoudw) [eydes o) Jajsuell - 100666

asuadxg 3410
esuadxd/awosu] 2410
ve0'LIE  (5£0'09)  650'LSZ (oz1'001) (got'z1e) (sag'esr) {1e2'vL)) {a20'zvl) (soe'zel) (Loe'sk) (ezveey) (@T6'ZZL) 1BR'OBS LLL'Iv swosu) Aeujpio 19N

%28 {esp'pyel  9LL'608') 229'%85'L GG2'GZL  LPZ'IEL  8S2'LZL SBS'PSL  ©2€'GPL LOQ'SEL  96S'ZEL GOE'BSL 200061  L660EL 86L'SB asuadxg |gjoL
%6L (2¢9'8E)  9€0'vBY  LGE'SKL 6051l PEV'E oYr'oL  6¥L'IZ  969'9 268'6L  SEb'9L  @2e'e G69'CL  £86'2Z S asuadxg uofoe)|0] - 266
%86 (v£0'1) 005'25 99b'9% S0Z'v 9Ll'y oog'ol O v2Z'8L  f09'8 G60'L  [69'B 0 0 ] asuadx3 jeydeg - 086
%29 (asc's) 201'2z POL'EL cer €iZ'l Gl¥ 2891 Zsi'e 265 105 920z 1811 ¥64°L 1¥9 sasuadx3 voneanp3 bunupuod - 696
%58 (zae'y) 6562 18162 6¥2'1 2oe'z 6£T'C sZe'e 851 286 €8y 0OF'E vl0'v SZE'T  SBL'E yuawdinb3 - 296
%86 (e62) Ziz'oy 5LE'SE 0 gas'or 0 0 GETO0L O 0 GEz'0L 0 0 £ae'rl 533jAJ35 UOfjERIGINY - 586
%05 {oz0')) ose's 089't 29 S6¢ 0 vL £ 601 g8 561 o8 val 892 asuadx3 0102, 7 preog - 096
%k (gse’2t)  oolL'og (T arAd ity 92'v SZ6'v 259'% Siv'y sce'e yLO't 586t SoL'Y STLY 0 sanN - 0Z6
%6 (52p) 052’ Sl 000"t (24 zZ oz 0z 0 6b¥ [+ 2L ol 0 Jaapunjop - 5BY
%9 (zee"z)  vbo'es 292'29 180°2 I THe'e 116'6 £il's or'y orS'y  EiFOL ZB2'8F 6Ol 6L2'E BujwwesGosy - ppg
%all (zve'zt)  swi'ss coL'Er 08 zBE'L PEO'Y oer'e zro 260'L 881'c 69T ({:1) 195t £IL'e sjepajen |euopowosd - 088
%08 (zee'2) :FAN: S 162’8z Gi8'2 G90'Z ZBe'y £9E'2 cLE'y ZLe'L 662'F 658 501'2 BZ6 (1ep'a) SUORBIURLIWOIDISL - 058
%58 (22021}  692'9Lt  Z69'66 PSE'S oL oce'e 2is'y  TE'S c0s'e 0/V's  SBL'ZZ 2200 0BZ'E  ZEL'E S]92UDY 23|AIAS BIUBLAJUIRY - £08
%Y (cev'vel  crZ'ezt  @si'es ¥59's 00¥'E esl’L 869'S ogB'e ¥6L' 896'L  ofl'¥y rl'ot  256'L  ODP'EL SA0AAG BUOISSAj0Id - |08
%08 (L¥5'e) 00cE'2L 654°CL sot't 6.8 9Lo0'L 186 620'C €28 260't 829 1522 862’1l 9BE'L sayddng - zz2
9,99 (z02's¥l)  951°990°L Bb6'0Z6 ZZ\'92  SE0'B2 SPO'SEL 912BZ 5096, 6R9'ER  ERL'E.  [68'62  BRO'GLL  ¥G0'08  Sie'sy sasuadx3 |auuossad - LOL

asuadxg

%86 (goc'es)  LOV'ebe'L 98’5181 6651 gEt'yl  {OEV'Z)  OR'BE  G6Z'E 96+'9 68Z'/8 988V  ¥I0'Z9  Z.B'IZL €iE'CEe Wold s5049

%96 {so'et)  LOV'6ba'L 9El'518'Y 6661  BEL'yE  {0E1'?)  veR'SE  G6Z'E 967’9 60228 08E'VC PI0Z9 E.8'\2L EIECER 803y {e10L
%001 0 000"t 000°'L 000'L 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 [i ajeapd suofjeuoq - §29
%28 {no6'v) 0.¢'6E oLr've 505 0800l O 66’2 000') 950't 0SY'E 005§ 0ot 00S'8 0921 2IAINd-uONELO § UOANQUILOD - FLY
(esL'1h) (cea's)  (ert) (e0's)  £2L'S ars {c19'9)  s6L poz'c  {669')) €651  #SE anjep u) abiueys usunsaau] - 005'999
%Pl 019t 0055t oLL'i 008'ZL  sZe 999°¢ vt (713 18E'Z Spe'Ll 91 ge2'y 9 g sBujwez Juaunsaau « 0pL'998
ps1 9 9 g S 5 ] el i oe ze 1z 1sasa)u) - 004°599
%06 {zz¥'2) 005'EZ BL0'1Z 159°L S02'e ByO'T £EL't 8zt Ti6'L 9T ove'L vzt 0027 059°L sauld UOEINAD - 001559
A {129} 005'L 6z8'9 vl 002 295 L65°E 18t BEL 285 529 669 Boo't 26 sI9)ud ® s48|dod - 004519
%LEB {eeo't) 005'S av'y 90F £6¢ S5k 295 veL St 201 st BZE 9¢9 069 5324 Juapisay-uon - 00)°209
%896 {1e8) 000°€Z &9v'Ze 0 0 0 59¥'2T 0 0 0 o o 0 Q Sauly jeuad - 001'FLS
%91 aig't 00s's aL8'e 0 0 0 CHB'y 0 S8 0 i} o 0 0 PIV 21815 - 00L°0FS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 ] SURID INEIS - DOOEES
%001 0 0002 000'Z ] 005 0 005 0 0 0 o o 0 000t SJUBIS) - 00405
%66 {cao's)) IE2'E69°') BRL'BLO'L 0 (eee} 21z {sa1) (529) POL'L GoR'le  cOv'eZ  €9.'08  S06'20L FBZ'LZ8 BnUBABY 121510 - Z0V

awasu]

asuathxgiawonu) Leuypip

—

1ebpng  jeBpng  WOPNG  Z)p AoN-uer  LLAON L1120 l1des 4L by LN spunt 2L Aew 2pady ZpJel L1 Q9d Lpwer

lo% Jang g
aviol

ajeq o} Jea ) pue YJuow Juauny
196png o) asuewlOMad ._..M_\.h.._._m”
Asesq) 121517 BAS|OYD W ez



| Jo | abed

e

%¥'8 69°L5¥ 61 £1'209'1€2 ¢8'£50°L6E
%P8 69'LSY'BL €1'200°'LE2 28'€50°L5¢
%¥9’L LLQZ'ST LT LLV'BES'L ¥0'6.9'v95"L
%600 Lovel GG goz'shl 95'Z6e'srl
%60'ee- LD'0S6'8L" 00'0L¥'EL 66'G9¥'95
%E8'6E- £2'2L0'6- ov'siL'ee L8COLEL
%SSCL- 6z'gl9'e- 6E'08'82 0L'681'GE
%9E¢ 25°8Y0°) LEHIEY ¥6'6L1'GP
%8C L1~ GGose- €1'620°2 85'849'1L
%6 E- £0'6r5 - €€'08Z'F¥ oEivL'ey
%le6e 89'66% Berie’) L6'ELL)
%elvl- 08'609'LL- irele'es £9292'L9
%68°6- og'LEL 1 WA A4 LZ'S0L'Ep
%.L8°E0L 19°999'%1 LoL2L L e/8L'9e
%86 'El le6ee’el 8.2ov'i8 S0'Z69'66
%E8 ¥ 0v'6.6'C- 08'9eL'L9 0b'16L'8G
FLTAN 16'829- 64°28€'L 82'664'CL
%18°S Loti'sy El'vER'eL8 #2°056'026
%eST ov'e59' b OF'620°LLL') 99'2eL'GLe'}
%25 ¢ ot'€69'¥¥ oF'BL0'LLL) 88'2€L'GLE'}
%0001 00°000°L 000 00°000')L
%99°6~ G6°089'E- 85°060'8¢€ €9'60F'vE
%2 920" L~ 05'PZO'EL- 0zZ'692'L 0£'GSL LI~
%820 90'€9E B'€G.'9P rPSoLL'Ly
%S Ll 60O°EE- 65681 05951
%e0'e S6'9LY 66'099'0Z ¥6'220'1E
%LEL 69’89 ZL'09E'9 18'928'9
%S L- £5'59- XA T4 R 0L'E9r'y
%b8LL- 9.'LL0'e" 9g'98¥'S¢ 09°'39¥'¢e
%E00 89'¢ ZEGLB'6 00'818'6
%0'001L- 00'00L'8" 00'00L'8 000
%0001 00'000'2 000 00°000'
%¥T'? L6'cee'89 £5°¥28'600'1 bravi'al9’L
abueyo ¢, abueyg § 91 AON - uep Ll AON - uep

210Z JaquanoN ubnouyy lenuep
:Om_._mn:._oo Aeo ) Adld S0 ¥ Jjold
Areiq1 ya1s81Qq BASI2YD

awoaup Aeulpl JoN
asuadxg |Fjo}

asuadx3 uonsal|od - 286

asuadx3 (eyde) - 086

sasuadxg uoneonpg Bunupuo) - 596
juawdinby - 296

S30|A12S UONEWOINY - G96

asuadxg 10)2a4)(] 'p pJeog - (96
sapunanN - 026

Jasjunjop - 588

BujwwesBoad - 88

S|EKIIBW |BUOROWON - 088
sucnesuNWWosa|a] - 0S8
S]2BJJUOY) IDAIDS DJUBUIJUICIN - £08
S82)AJ8G |BUOISS3}0Id - |08
sayddng - Jz2

sasuadx3z [auuosiad - 0L

asuadxy
JJoig ssoi5)
awoou| |ejoL

ajeaud suoneuoq - 529
dliqngd-uoneuoq g uonnqlpuoy - L9
anjep u abueys Jusunsaau) - 905 999
sBujusex Juaunsaau] - 001’999
jsalajy) - 001°599

Sald uonendlg - 004559

s19julMd B s4a1dod - 00159

5934 JUapISIY-UON - 004°209

sauld jeuad - 00)'vLS

PIV A1E]S - 001°0F5

sjuels) ajels - 000°6ES

Sjue9 - L0005

anuaAsy 1aMIsIq - T0Y

owoau|
asuadxzjawosu] AeuipiO



00°Z80°SSZS

Lyo1s

£S°TL0'SSZS

66°LTT'T2S'TS

GZ'86Z'0TTS-

$YZ'oTY'Z€9'TS

10°0VT'TLE'TS

PIEOT'BETS-

ST'EvE'605'TS

00°0%
TOOVT'TLETS

00'000°0STS-
98'968TTS

00°000°0ST$
STEVE'SETS

86°LL8°0STS

68'08°225

60°ELDEZTS

00°'SS
00'0S
86'7/8°0STS

ajuejeg Suipul

00'5%
08'9L¥'TS-
69°9L2'0ES

a8ueyd 19N

00°0%
08'9L1'TS
629650215

aoue|eg Sujuuidag

Buppayd pund Juawanlay 1gaQg puog
pung adiAleg 149Qd

pung [eiauag) |ejo|

|elo ) siaulled Jusw}saauj
pund 1a34e ASUoW vdl

pung awiodu| paxid vdl

JUNOIJY SIdulied JUswisaAau|

puey uo ysed

uolun NPaJ) 1sNIL e

jueg )RS B3S|3YD/IUNGIIY Ja)Iey ASUoy
jyueg 21e1s Bas|AYD /unocady Suppayd
SIONVIVE SMNVE VOO0

pund jeJauag)

/ L-18qUWaAON
ssouejeg pund

AdvYdHdIT 10141813 vaST1dHO



T00P2'TLET T [ 1
- . 1 ~ -
T00pZ'TLE'T  |OE'SSLTT- 000 0007 pSOTT LY 000 LL'868SEET sduejeg
_
10002'TLET f TOOYT'TLE'T L1-930
TOOPZ'TLE'T  |Ob'E68'S 0001 |97'008'4T ST'EVE'BSE'T LT-AON
ST'EPE'GSE'T | S9TVI- ~ loe'vzs - 06'099°85€'T L1-0
06'099'8SE'T  |0V'8£0'6 97'999' YEZLOPIE'T L1-d3s
Y8TLO'VIET  |ST'EZL'S |89°ELT 10°94L'85€°T (1-8ny
10'9/4'8S€'T  |S9'LYS S9EIT TL'¥S0'8SE'T LTI
TLYS0'8SE'T  |sE'€T9's- | |oe'18ee 0L'982'79€'T LT-unf
0L'98T°Z9E'T  |S6VEL 00°01 SE'SYR'LT Ov'9S9'EVET LT-Aeny
Ov'9S9'EVE'T  |S9'65C'E z9's1 ET'TBEOVET - 1-dy
ETISEOPE'T  |ST'669'T- 6972V 66 LS8IEET L1-1eN
BSLSE'LEE'T  [0S'TBS'T ¥E'9 SL°8GT'9EET - 41994
GL'8ST'OEE'T | SL'ESE €29 LL°868'SEET LT-uer
a 11°868'SEE'T 91-380
aouejeq Swpua| anjea ulaBueyd| meipyIMm 5334 1sa12uy| Ul sajsuesy/usodag | dduejeg Suuuigag o
¥00°2LT0 19

CYS6E0-INDIN "ou JuUnoady

S[BUOISS2J0.d JUIUWISIAU|




000 . - 19

| | |
000 1000 00°000°00Z |00°0 000 00°000°00£ [oo0 - aduejeg

| _ _ _
000 000 | | 000 000 B Sl £1-920
000 - looo 00000'0ST 000 00°000°0ST D ‘Bamiee LT-AON
00'000'0ST  |00°0 ~|00°000°0ST 00°0 oo'co0’'c0e L1-P0
00'000°00E (000 00°000°00T 000 00°000°00% _ - i1des
0000000  |000 00°000°00Z 000 00°000°009 L1-8ny
00000009  |00°0 00°000°00T 000 00°000°00£ - LTI
00°000°00L 000 1 000 00°000°00L L1-ung
00°000'00.  |000 oo 000 00°000°00L i s L1-Aey
0000’00z 000 000 _. ~jooo | 00°000°00L _ Ty
00°000002  |00°0 000 000 100°000'00£ 000 By - LT-1eW
000 000 000 _ - oo £1-984
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 - LT-uer
0 o o 000 . . o 91-33Q

aauefeq Suipuy|  anjep wiaBueyd|  [MEIPYIM saa4| 1sasu|| vl Jajsuessfrisodag aouejeg duiuudag
1 | _ __E00%T01D
| e ABUOW|  ZYSEED-IDIN "OU JUNOIY
m S|BUOISS3)01d JUDIISIAU]
o _ . :
| . L e




pung |es2uag 01 pung

anasay |enden wouy 00O‘STS Sanow 3a8png /10T 210N
pun4 aniasay |ender)

03} pun4 |BJ3USD WL} 0OD'0ZS Sanow 1aSpng £LTOZ 910N
puny |B13uag 03 puny Juawansoadu

jende) wouy 00S‘zES soaow 188png £L10Z 910N

LT0Z/€/1 pas21ua sisnipy pun4:ajoN

ove'Lie') —

. (anjeA Ul abuey) + saa4 - 1SaIaju})
£82°£6¢C pung s892)A19S JUSLLSAAUY
159'vZL JUBUNSOAU| WO} PUN4 [BlBUds)
00S'LL pung EmE?an_ [eyded

008's.8

0 Jisodaq / [lemedpym
Le'se {aeax jueaing) ebueyd 710z
(A4 WET4 9102/LE/T)L — 6002/9 dSEIOU|
166°220°) pasanUy|

ove' rhm }

L _.oN..om.__. b

186°210'L JuawsaAul |ejo

1811 pun }ay:e ASUo Xaulu||GL0oZ/LE/E
$12'GS5| pun4 juawaaosdwi ded|zL0e/LE/E
00€ pund [elauas)|ZL0Z/LE/E
000'99 pun [eJauan{oLOz/LE/TL
9%9'tSe pund [eJjauas|600z/LE/ZL
000'009 _93“_ EEED) moom\mmo

LTOZ/OE/TT JO sV
UN0323Y Juawisaau] Aleaqry 3014351Q Bas|aYy)

LT02/0€/TT 403 poday

UOHNGLIYSIQ JUSLUISIAU)

Aungdy Juawigsanu)

Juawsaauf jeuldQ



1e6png
{ lemay

ebpng

TE0°L028

TE0°Z02$

Junoooy Buppayo|  pmd souejeq ui papnjou) - 196png 010z woy Asuop| Lr0'zrs
JUNo29Y Juaw|saAU| pauajsuEs) UBYM PPE - SPUn4 anasay (enden|os
JUND29Y aUASIAU] PELIDJSURI) UDUM PPE - 1SOI21U] IUWISAU|FODS'GHS
WINO22Y JUBLWISIAL| PaNBISUR) UAYM PPE - Spun Juswanaidw) (ejides|ops'ezs
uopeaos] $58201d awosu| 10
Papasy 8 ¥0eq poa
24/E019WEW ABUClU 0) 00D'00L  §
6ZD/0STS | PZD'ELTS | DEG'1GS | OEG'1ZS | B96'185 | GES'OLIS | VZL'OVLS | GOSOIES | SOCZEws | LOD'ZOT'IS | 9190295 | eougieq Bujpig

66'8LS
PL'EGLTS
0$
L2818

281958
S9£°EETS

216'681%

S08°'Lts GES'IES

GED'OTTS | DEL'EETS
Go0'05LS  |000°091S
Hirb've B9T'5T$

$09'69%
605’891
000'00Z8
STT'BES

(8£0°09%)
00Z'S6T$
000'00T$
Z9T'5ES

(129"9€%)
18L'SPTS
000°00T%
091'6S

(zeT'OTTS)
9DE'GETS

PLT'TIS

(000°002%)

{eg2'e9s) [(969'921$) [{2S¥'0EBS) | ov0'GRSS
BOP'EETS | 5£5'BSTS | TEL'OGTS | 6E9'TETS

029'69% 648'TES SLzT'09% S89°0TLS

ELS'01SS
005'9ET$

EL0'L¥IS

Ev0'B9T$

6L8°05T%

PLO'ETTS | 9ES'T6S

DEG'TZS

896°18%

685'971$

TL'IVTS

605'0TES | SOZT'2ev% | 79929714

919'8£9%

£v0'89T$

mo|4 Bupesedp

Jag0

vaz'ees'zs | soc'eers | 6eo'ozus | oes'eetd | 505'891$ | poz'serd | tes’svis | coc'eetd | mov'eers | Sss'astd | tes'vers | GEV'TETS | 00S'9ETS asuadxy |El0
E]

ESL'LTTS ESL°LTIS § ldd SOl B0

Leto'soz’'ts | £16'%81$ Frrvs goz'sy$ | stv'sed | T9T'ses | 091’ ver'tas ) 0t9'69% | 628*7ES S£7'09% TEG'TESS EZ0'L49% IOV (810
N wI_._d.._.Eou ]
[zo0'cos 700°C9% | (E6LD%) TLV6IIS | C1Z'55C8 | 120 O0bs 16V 6V5 (660603 | L19E0L5 | 1664065 ] OZ1'BOO'TS | 6OTGO0IS | OZ1519% @ouejeq BUpUT |
| [ FTIE 564698 froe'se1s)  [(1v0'orts)  [(Boo™1sis)  [(ozozetd)  [{owb'zbis)  [lomoons)  [lvec'sers) [{eor‘oo1s)  |[lew0'1$) [15333 LI IVbS MO|) YseD JaN
090'018'1$ S9L'ECTS 626218 BS9°6ETS r1'asts 089'v61$ 868'151$ EST'6ETS Zra'ISE$ PIFBHIS s TED'TETS £90'65T$ samppusdre (BlOL
610°60L'5$ 095'c028 | 628°E8 L19°e$ ££5'9% 010°25% 56'bS EBr'TLS B0C'L$ SpZ'Brs o1’ 089'575% 0v1'505%8 QWA [El0)
eo'eots (€62'0%) 146118 T1z'sses 1Z8'o0rs$ 16¥°6k53 LE6'969% atytid 156°L06% | 0ZU'RO0'TS | GO1°G00°TS | OZT'S19% ELO'RITS LU
yses Bujuedg

Aewuing

/10Z Mol4 yseD Aleiqi 1ou3siq Bas|ayd




1640 Fm Chelsea District Library

12107117

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through Novamber 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
501.001 - Granis
501.200 - Chelsea Garden Club Grant
Total 501.001 - Grants
539.000 - State Grants
539.300 - Michigan Humanities Council
Total 539.000 - State Grants
674 - Contribution & Donatlon-Public
674.100 - Designated Adult Collection
€74.101 - Designated Youth Collection
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming
674.111  Designed Youth Programming
674.120 - Undesignated Donatlon
674.121 - Annual Giving
674.141 - Designatad Technology
674.142 - Designated Small Equipment
674.143 - Designated Maintenance
674.145 - Designated Professional
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation-Publlc
675 - Donations Private
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation
Total 675 - Donatlons Private
Totat Income
Gross Profit
Expense
727 - Supplies
727.900 - Supplies Restricted Gifts
Total 727 - Supplles
801 - Professional Servicas
801.900 - Professional Restricted Gifts
801.905 - Strategic Plan - General
801.910 - Chelsea Garden Club FalryGarden
Total 801.900 - Professional Restricted Gifts
Total 801 - Professional Services
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WIFi Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service
Total 850 - Telecommunications
884 « Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
Total 884.211 + Authors in Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers

Jan - Nov 17 Budget

$ Over Budget

1,000 1,000 0
1,000 1,000 0
0
0

40 40 0

25 25 0
13,756 13,756 0
6,950  7.450 {500)
10,565 10,025 540
0 5,000 {5.000)
2,000 2,000 0
724 724 0
100 100 0
250 250 0
34410 39,370 (4.960)
1,000 1,000 ]
1,000 1,000 ]
38410 41,370 (4,960)
35410 41,370 (4,960)
101 100 1
101 100 1
220 250 {30)
1,000 1,000 0
1,220 1,250 {30)
1,220 1,250 {30)
2,000 7,000 (5.000)
2,000 7,000 {5.000)
2,000 7,000 {5.000)
2209 2,500 (201)
0 1,180 {1,180)
2,260 3,680 {1,381)
2,299 3,880 {1,381)

Page 1 of 2



12:27 PM Chelsea District Library
1200717

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through November 2017

Jan -Nov 17 Budget $§ Over Budget
884.400 - Sonfc Sundays
884.960 - Sonic Sundays Restricted Gift 2,000 2,000
Total 884.400 - Sonic Sundays 2,000 2,000 0
884,500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist In Resdlence Restricted 1,964 2,000 (36)
Total B84.500 - Artist in Residence 1,964 2,000 {36)
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 + Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh 1,500 1,800 (300)
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 2,989 3,300 311
B84.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 642 650 (8)
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 2,000 3,000 (1,000)
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst, Gifts Purple Rose 1,000 1,000 0
884.930 - Oral History Restriced Gift
884.932 - MHC - World War | Grant [y} 494 (494)
Total 884.930 - Oral History Restriced Gift 0 484 (494)
Total 884.910 + Adult Programming Restricted 8.131 10,244 (2,113)
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884,921 - Youth Prog Rast Gifts Genl 0 500 (500)
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 3,493 3,493 0
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Rastricted 3,493 3,993 {500}
Total 884 - Programming 17,887 21,417 {4,030)
967 - Equipment
967.900 - Equipment Restricted Glfts
967.910 - Equlpment Rest Gifts 1,223 5,749 (4,526)
Total 967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts 1,223 5,749 (4,526)
Total 967 + Equipment 1,223 5,749 (4.526)
982 - Collection Expense
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.941 - Chelsea Standard Digitize - Res 1,008 1,508 (410)
Total 982,500 + Local History Preservation 1,098 1,508 (410)
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted 2,282 2,320 {38)
982,920 - Youth Collection Restricted 150 284 (134)
Total 982 - Collection Expense 3,530 4,112 (582)
Total Expense 25,961 40,128 {14,167)
Net Ordlnary Income 10,449 1.242 9.207_
Net Income 10,449 1,242 9,207

Page 2 of 2






DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report on November 2017
Respectfully submitted for December 2017 Board Meeting

Staff News
It is with personal regret but the warmest of wishes that I announce the retirement of Information
Services Librarian Cathy Kamil effective December 31st.

Cathy has worked at CDL for more than eleven years. In my time working with her, I have found her
commitment to the core values of public librarianship inspiring. I have observed the great care and
sensitivity she brings to interactions with people. Her commitment to equal access, diversity, and the
powerful role of the public library to inform and educate is admirable. She has been the face -- and heart
-- of our home delivery service

I am happy to report that Sarah Conrad has been hired to replace Cathy. Sarah has served as a CDL
intern and has been working at substitute librarian for the past year. We are thrilled that she will be
joining the CDL team as a regular employee effective January 1,2018!

Performance Dashboard Definitions

Awareness Opportunities — opportunities to inform the larger community about CDL, Examples include
hosting a TLN meeting, giving presentations at Rotary or MLA, hosting table at Spring Expo.
Opportunities are not programs.

General programs — those events that might be of interest to a wider audience of mixed ages. Examples
include Music in the Air, Midwest Literary Walk, and Comedy Showcase.

Door Count — now includes attendance at events on the grounds of the library — not just inside the
facility. Examples include Music in the Air concert and the Fairy Garden ribbon cutting.

Staff In-Service

The annual day-long Staff In-Service on November 3 was filled with activities and presentations that
highlighted themes of empathy, wellness, and team building. We also got a sneak peek at CARL (our
upcoming automation and cataloging system), Hoopla (the upcoming digital media service we will be
offering in January), and the new Library Document Station (that allows patrons to scan documents).

2018 Board Update
At the Lyndon Township Regular Board meeting on November 14, 2017, the Township Board appointed
Gary Munce to the CDL Board for a four-year term ending December 31, 2021.

Out and About -- November 2017

Volunteered at the Rotary Quartermania fundraiser—November 2m

Attended Lions Club meeting — November 7t

Toured Chelsea office of Ann Arbor Pediatric Dentistry — November 8t

Met with Paul McCann, Director of the Dexter District Library — November gth
Attended Veterans’ Day program at Comfort Inn — November 11th

Attended Chelsea Community Center meeting — November 13t

Met with Michelle Tuplin, owner of Serendipity Books — November 14

Met with Dick Dice of Silver Solutions to discuss intergenerational initiatives — November 14th
Attended Chelsea High School class open mic at Chelsea Senior Center — November 15t
Attended Friends board meeting — November 16%

Served holiday lunch at Chelsea Senior Center -November 2gth

Met with local artists at Chelsea Senior Center regarding cover art for newsletter --



Looking Ahead to December 2017

Volunteer Appreciation Party — December 2nd

Rotary meeting — December 5t

Human Rights Commission meeting — December 6t

Washtenaw County Treasurer’s Office Open House — December 13t
Holiday luncheon server at Chelsea Senior Center — December 15t
Leave — December 21 — January 1%



Strategic Plan 2017-19 Update
Goal progress from October — early November 2017 is shared below.

Goal 1.1 Realize the highest potential of the Library facility, fully utilizing all existing space to
support optimal patron usage and experience.
e Beautifully Wrapped exhibit on display.

Goal 1.2 Continue to diversify the Library’s revenue sources.
s $10,000 donation received from estate of Arlene Howe.
e $1,000-plus in donations received on memory of Robert Kush.
» Ran #GivingTuesday campaign which included eNews article, FB posts, website
highlight, and trending posts.

Goal 1.3 Continue to advocate for and support high-speed Internet access throughout the
Library service area.

Goal 2.1 Increase awareness/visibility of the Library throughout the community.

Goal 2.2 Conduct regular, meaningful outreach and engagement with residents and
representatives of the rural areas of the Library’s service district.

Goal 2.3 Strengthen and sustain relationships with schools in the district.
» Offered Study Hours program so that students have a place other than Study Rooms to
study for exams. Included snacks and de-stressing activities.
e Offered Research Talk at South Meadows Elementary to enrich the experience of students
and provide a resource to teachers.

e Collaborated with Creative Writing Club at Chelsea High School for Spring 2018
newsletter feature article and Perspectives column.

Goal 3.1 Enhance the Library’s programs, collections, and services to address the needs and
interests of teenage patrons.
o Collaborated with Creative Writing Club at Chelsea High School for Spring 2018
newsletter feature article and Perspectives column.

Goal 3.2 provide leadership around issues of diversity, equity, and inclusion through our
programs, collections, and services.
e Beautifully Wrapped exhibit in lobby.
o Hosted Beautifully Wrapped: The Fashion, Tradition, & Culture of Headwrapping
Workshop.

Goal 3.3 Expand the Library’s collection of non-traditional items.
o Updated CDL website menu to highlight different types of collections including the CDL
Garage. Previously, one had to search the catalog to find these items. Created separate
landing page for non-traditional collection with links to catalog.

Goal 3.4 Collaborate with our community’s senior population to create deliberately designed
intergenerational programming opportunities.






BESTENE

SUOJS50S DII50OM
S3E1S 3USqIM
SS3[RIIM

SUDREISHIOM
Dl - suo|Is5ag/abesn Jayndwo)

*JN0X%I3UD 10} 3|qe||eAe S}edsioH

JOd510H "dML UBAIAS

10d510H dm] ewr|

WN

10ds510H 0] UDpUA]

£10Z uef vy abesn jodsjoy Bugpioias payels|Se'zes

N

14 10dSI0H |ejoL

96'28G7
SUCIIENIINY JaqUINU 21D U0 Paseq pajewnss e 7102 pue 90z F4Rth

11/

8bG51

LI 21qnd [Bwiaju] Aleigqn)

1210y - (g9) abesn ejeq 141
12301 - JUNo0D 100Q

£107 uer u) 353y bujpiodas papels|z VN VN [4 YN SIUDAT SSAUDIBMY
9 9 %0 9 9 NPy -- We3ng
T SE Yol T SE uaaj -- yreanng
|14 61 %It |14 61 WAINOA -- YIeang
9 S %0T g [ [BENER]
T 6 %68- T [ DEETY
£1 01 Y%0L £1 []3 NPy
81 81 %0 81 81 Yinop

12301 - pa43}0 SUSIA /sweaboug

L4 911 Y%l 4 911 SIELY I EIT
£10Z ver u) asayy bujptoda papiels 629 ¥N VN 629 vN safjlunitoddQ ssauaiemy
6E [4 %ol= 3 [43] NPY -- y3eanno
i €06 YaB6- ST 206 uaag] -- yieanng
ev L1v %l 9zZr L1 YINOA -- YIeanng
£0T [A13 Y%l £VT 61E SJUBPUDNY WEIDO [efHUsD)
6 4% %6 6 [44] aJuepuany welbold waal
104 15¢ %09 T0¢ 152 @oUepuaqly Welbodg INpY

Z10Z uer uy asayy Bu|piodal papels

a3uepually welbold (ANoA

|eio) - uswabebuz

|2101 - SUDIJIRIIJUT Y53 F 2IUIIDJDY
19101 - SPIED MaN

|2301 - SWAIT JIIYD-J|2S

UORBIN2IY) Uoi13a)|0)) J1sadag)

ZT0Z uer w assyy Bujpiodal papels

5)00S10H

£T0Z uer u 8sa3y3 bujpiolal papels

[EUORIpEl L-UoN |

saujzebels-3

CJpne-3/5100q-3

ajep o3
£102

SS9z
[1ep 01
9102

%%ab-
uer
15E| W04y
abueyaoy

|E30] - UOIIBIN2AI])

Z10T AMENuer pieoqyseq aduelIouDd Aleaqy] 3914351 BIS1OYD






Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
November 2017

Facility

LED-l am thrilled to report that the LED project is complete! The last step was painting the large
circle above the media area from dark blue to off-white, and it really helped brighten up that area. |
learned more than | ever wanted to know about lighting but we are saving money on our electric bill
{both on the lighting and the AC due to the new lights producing less heat) so it was definitely worth
it. We will also benefit from $5400 in state and local rebates © Now onto carpet for 2018!

HVAC- the second chiller repair has not been completed yet and | am not sure if it will get done
before the end of the year. With the cold weather upon us, this kind of non-critical work gets
bumped when emergency heating repairs take precedence but | will keep it on Johnson Controls
radar for sure.

Late fall/early winter is usually when we have our annuat plumbing and roofing/gutter inspections. |
have set the plumbing inspection up and will hopefully have the roof/gutter inspection set by the
time you read this.

Volunteers

We logged 122.25non-book sale hours and 213.50 book sale hours in November. The Friends will
have their first ever December book sale on December 9t so hopefully we can give you an update at
the December board meeting. Our annual volunteer appreciation event is scheduled for the
Saturday of Hometown Holidays and will again be catered by Wesley's Catering. Owner Todd Brown
does a great job and is a pleasure to work with. | am looking forward to acknowledging all of the
hard work our Volunteer of the Year, Jessie Kussurelis, and Friend of the Year, Michele Mullens, do
for us!

Strategic Plan

At our November in-service meeting our staff voted on the ideas for workplace wellness that came
up in the survey we had administered the month before. The top four vote-getters were the fitness
library | mentioned last month; having only healthy foods at our staff meetings; having guest
speakers twice a year at our staff meetings to focus on healthy eating (including cooking demos);
and having local masseuses come in to give chair massages after all-staff meetings. After the first of
the year, the wellness committee will meet again to discuss how to best implement these ideas. We
are all excited to be our healthiest selves for 2018!

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director



1WAy 4

CO'EGEY

SZ°Z0T

00°406

go've

00°zZZL

SLLST

05'08t

00'vST

05°'s/¢e

sjej0)

00’9

00’9

000

00’0

009

00’0

00’0

000

00'0

Jag

Leezr

GL'SEE

009

006

0oy

go'ze

SLTE

0oLy

0521

0S5'€Te

AON

5'T6T

SL'LLE

SL8

0004

05°¢e

0s5°LT

SLET

05°LE

SLTE

00981

»o

0060t

00962

00's

0051

009

00'StT

006

SLTY

LT

00481

das

0S°EIT

05°09¢

5ot

0061

009

AT A Y

000

sL'oe

0001

oo'ive

any

os'6vy

05'659

SL'ST

o0'ote

009

05'1TE

SC'EE

SL'Sy

STL

00'ote

Anr

00808

00'tEL

STt

05°59¢

051

ETAN {4

00'6E

008t

0051

00522

aunf

09°'STT

0S'IvE

006

00'61

009

0S’ET

oSy

00’es

0S0T

00'9ge

Aepy

00'PET

00'ebE

006

00°'vE

0001

0591

oSt

0oLr

00'ET

00’602

jady

oo'zer

00'6TE

00's

00°'5¢

00’9

00'st

848

SL°0S

0S'TI

00°L61

yaep

0orrT

00°'tLe

004

00°tT

oo'oz

go'ot

SL°T

T

0oLt

00°4ST

q93

oo'eet

00°05¢€

ooet

05°L2

000

00'e

L 4

SLEY

SZ'8T

00°8T¢C

uer

3/0s yoog uop

siejol Ajyiuow
s wwod/pig

saajsni| pJeog

9SA

spuall4

LIOOIOM

weidolg

Ai01sIH [220]

nd>

ajesyoog

eaJy Joajunjop












